
Memorandum 

PO Box 1728 
              Helena, MT  59624-1728
 Phone (406)-444-2840 
 
 

TO: Economic Transition, Stabilization and Workforce Development Commission 
FROM: Laurie Esau, DLI Commissioner  
DATE: July 14, 2021 
SUBJECT: Governor’s Office of Community Service - AmeriCorps Grants 
 
Overview 
Section 2206 of the American Rescue Plan Act authorizes the Corporation for National and Community Service 
to award grants to State Service Commissions for the following functions: 

• State Commission Support Grants and Commission Investment Funds 
• AmeriCorps subrecipient program grants:  pass-through grants to be awarded to current subrecipients 

to increase the AmeriCorps living allowance and to expand the cost per Member Service Year for each 
grant 

 
Appropriation Request 
The Department is requesting approval to spend up to $5.5 million, as the funding is received from the 
Corporation of National and Community Service.  To date, award amounts have not yet been announced. 
 

Eligibility 
• Section 2206 of ARPA 
• Section 16 of HB 632 
 
Process/Notes/Other 
• The above funds are direct grants to the Governor’s Office of Community Service.  They are not included in 

the $150 million of ARPA funds that are allocated in Section 12 of HB 632.   
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